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STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION ADDENDUM

RFI-1408JG

TO BE OPENED: 5/1/2014

TITLE:  MT SACWIS
ADDENDUM NO. 1

To All Offerors:
Following are the answers to all questions received during the Review Period (Section 1.4).
All other terms of the subject “Request for Information” are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this request for information must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the RFI opening or the RFI may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed:  ________________________________________

Company Name:  _________________________________

Date:  __________________

Sincerely,

Jennifer Garza, Procurement Officer 

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFI-1408JG MT SACWIS

	1. 
	
	General
	Q:  Will the state accept short videos submitted to demonstrate specific functionality?
A:   The Department will accept short videos of demonstrated functionality. 

	2. 
	
	General
	Q:  Is the state planning to create a single RFP for the SACWIS or multiple RFP’s like 1) Product  

      Implementation and  Support 2) Infrastructure 3) Call Center support?

A:   The Department is currently evaluating its procurement strategy and will leverage information received from vendors through the RFI process to determine its final strategy. 

	3. 
	
	General
	Q:  Can a Service Integrator be the prime for the RFP with Product company as Sub?

A:  This is acceptable.  The prime contractor will be the responsible party regardless of the number of subcontractors bid for the project.  Subcontractors will be expected to meet the same requirements as the prime for security, compliance with State standards, etc. 

	4. 
	
	General
	Q:  Is Montana open for Vendor to leverage Global delivery Model( Onshore-Offshore Model)?
A: Yes

	5. 
	
	General
	Q:  The State references the desire to leverage its existing rules engines. Could you please identify this  

      rules engine product and how it would be leveraged?
A:  The State uses IBM ILOG Rules Engine/Server. The Department prefers a solution that leverages the existing business rules engine. 

	6. 
	
	General
	Q:  Is it the State’s preference to build off of the existing legacy CHIMES system or is it preferred to

      select a best-in-class child welfare solution that could integrate with CHIMES as needed?
A:  The MACWIS will not be built off of CHIMES, but will be required to interface with CHIMES. MACWIS will require different functionality, as detailed in the RFP, if released. 

	7. 
	
	General
	Q:  What types of tools are in place for collaborating with users in field offices, for example remote 

      support tools, video/web conferencing etc.?

A: The State currently uses WebEx as a collaboration tool and has the option to use Microsoft Lync, if needed. 

	8. 
	4
	2.1
	Q:  What size team does the State foresee dedicating from both IT and Subject Matter Experts to this 
      effort?  Does the State expect to dedicate Project Managers to this effort? 
A:  The State will have three (3) IT staff, including dedicated project manager(s).  The State has a group of Subject Matter Experts (SMEs) to participate in Detailed Requirements and Design sessions; however, SMEs are not fully dedicated to the project and have other job responsibilities. The State will also have dedicated testers for User Acceptance Testing (UAT), but will evaluate the number of staff needed for testing once the scope of the project is further refined. 

	9. 
	6
	2.1
	Q:  Page 6 of RFI states, “Services and programs are supported by ~360 employees (anticipated users 
      of the MACWIS), with different user roles and responsibilities within the system. 175 of those 
      employees are case workers with an average caseload of 18 youths per worker.” 
A:  The estimated numbers of users are considered internal State users only.  The Department anticipates it will have numerous external users accessing the system through an online portal or interface. 

	10. 
	6
	2.1
	Q:  Is there any self-service required for this solution (e.g., the ability for individuals to log on and view 
      the status of their case, update their address, etc.)? 
A: The Department is currently drafting requirements for a Self-Service Portal and is refining the scope of users and functionality required in the Portal. 

	11. 
	6
	2.1
	Q:  Does the system need to support users other than caseworkers and supervisors (e.g., the ability for 
      doctors to upload case files, laboratories to upload the results of drug screens, etc.)? 
A: Detailed business requirements are currently in development, however, it is generally expected that the system solution will have the capability for service providers and other entities to submit information via online access or electronic interfaces.

	12. 
	6
	2.2
	Q:  Will the State please validate that this solution needs to integrate with the states existing rules 
      engine and should not have one of its own (outside of the rules engine that is part of COTS products 
      that are part of the solution)? 
A:  Yes, the solution shall leverage the State’s existing business rules engine.  Reference response to Question #5 for details on the current product. 

	13. 
	7
	2.2
	Q:  Is the CCIT the system of record for all person data? 
A: The Common Client Index (CCI) is not the system of record for all person data. MACWIS will be considered the system of record for Child and Family Services Division (CFSD).

	14. 
	7
	2.2
	Q:  If a new person record is entered into the MACWIS system is the person data stored in MACWIS, 
      CCIT, or both? 
A:  All of the person record is stored in MACWIS while just a portion is stored in the CCI.  The CCI’s primary function is to perform data matching to prevent duplicate persons in a system.  The detail design document(s) of the CCI will be provided in the RFP Bidder’s Library.

	15. 
	7
	2.2
	Q:  If both systems store person data is the solution expected to provide functionality to handle 
      inconsistencies in data or does the CCIT provide this functionality? 

A:  See response to Question #14.

	16. 
	7
	2.2
	Q:  What functionality does the CCIT provide and what functionality will the solution be expected to 
      deliver? 
A: See response to Question #14.

	17. 
	9
	2.2
	Q:  Our solution currently supports Title IV-E eligibility determinations. Is it the State’s intent that the 

      SACWIS solution access the external rules engine in order to determine Title IV-E eligibility?

A: Yes, the SACWIS solution should have rules that use the State’s existing rules engine/server. See response to Question #5 for more information. 

	18. 
	11
	2.2
	Q:  Does the state have an existing ETL tool this solution should leverage? (e.g., getting data into the 
      existing data warehouse) 
A: The State currently uses Pentaho, specifically the Kettle tool for ETL.

	19. 
	12
	2.2
	Q:  How does the State envision Geotagging being implemented (i.e., what specific functionality would 
      they like to see addressed via this type of application)? 
A:  The Department is interested in exploring functionality and the costs of Geotag tools. This has been included as a “new tool” the Department is requesting information on from vendors.  

	20. 
	12
	2.2
	Q:  Would this be used only for the MACWIS system or is this a service that would be used by many 
      different systems and needs to provide an interface to them all? 
A:  The MACWIS solution will provide the Department with all required federal and State SACWIS functionality, as well as integrate with existing Enterprise Architecture components to maximize existing tools and architecture. The Department anticipates that some MACWIS components, such as new components like the Customer Communication Management tool, may be shared across different programs and agencies if advantageous to the project and the State.  However, the primary focus is to implement a SACWIS solution to support the State’s Child Welfare programs and staff. 

	21. 
	13
	2.2
	Q:  How does the State envision Voice Recognition and Dictation being implemented (i.e., what specific 
      functionality would they like to see addressed via this type of application)? 

A:  The State is exploring ways to increase efficiency in data entry for its workers.  Currently, case specialists are required to manually enter large volumes of information into the system.  As part of the MACWIS project, the State will consider alternative methods of data entry, such as Voice Recognition and Dictation, if advantageous to the project and State. 

	22. 
	13
	2.2
	Q:  Would this be used only for the MACWIS system or is this a service that would be used by many 
      different systems and needs to provide an interface to them all? 
A:  See response to Question #20. 

	23. 
	13
	2.2
	Q:  How does the State envision the Customer Communication Management tool being implemented 
      (i.e.,what specific functionality would they like to see addressed via this type of application)? 

A:  The Department is currently in the process of drafting requirements for the new tools requested with MACWIS.  At a high-level, the Department is seeking a tool to allow for increased flexibility and efficiency in modifying client notices, letters, and other correspondence. The tool would allow users with proper security to modify correspondence “on the fly” based on templates and text.   

	24. 
	13
	2.2
	Q:  Would this be used only for the MACWIS system or is this a service that would be used by many 
      different systems and needs to provide an interface to them all? 


A:  See response to Question #20. 

	25. 
	13
	2.2
	Q:  Would the E-Signature only be used for the MACWIS system or is this a service that would be used 
      by many different systems and needs to provide an interface to them all? 

A:  The State would like to use E-Signature for other systems, as applicable.

	26. 
	14
	3.0
	Q:  Given the level of detail solicited in this Request for Information, will the State consider extending the 
      current deadline until June 1st? 

A:  The RFI responses will be heavily used in the selection of the Department’s procurement strategy and overall project budget.  With strict timelines related to the procurement and State budget procedures, the Department will not be able to extend the RFI deadline past June 1, 2014.  The Department welcomes any level of response from the vendor community in the development of its procurement strategy and budget.     

	27. 
	Functional or Service Area 2.C.i
	Appendix
A
	Q:  Please explain what is meant by Geocode Location Tagging.

A:  The Department is currently in the process of drafting requirements for the new tools requested with MACWIS.  At a high-level, the Department is seeking a tool to help track case specialists traveling between sites, conducting home studies, meeting with families, etc. to maximize safety for our staff.   

	28. 
	
	Appendix
B
	Q:  Scenario 2: When referencing ‘maximize data sharing across modules/applications’ please confirm 

      that you are asking about sharing information across multiple modules within the MACWIS solution  

      AND across multiple systems?

A:  The Department wishes to maximize data sharing across modules within the MACWIS to streamline data entry for its staff.  However, there will be data sharing needs and requirements between the Enterprise Architecture and MACWIS as the Department wishes to leverage the existing Common Client Index (CCI) component. 

	29. 
	
	Appendix 
B
	Q:  Scenario 4: Which of the two children has been identified as Native American?

A: The son. 

	30. 
	
	Appendix 
B
	Q:  Scenario 4: When the scenario states “it is discovered that the family are methamphetamine addicts” 

      are you referring solely to the parents?

A: Yes, the scenario is referring to the parents. 

	31. 
	
	Appendix C
	Q:  Will the State please clarify if there is a desired Response to Appendix C? 

A: Appendix C was provided for additional support for vendors responding to the RFI.  Vendors do not need to respond to draft requirements provided in Appendix C.    

	32. 
	2
	Appendix C
	Q:  Will the State please specify if EAT0004 requires that the solution use the existing department portal 
      as provided by TAM or does the State desire a true web portal that allows application mash up (e.g., 
      WebSphere Portal that would integrate with the departments existing Tivoli Security Solution)? 

A:  Requirements provided in Appendix C were previously drafted in 2009 and are currently being revised by the Department.  The Department is drafting requirements for a Self-Service Portal and is refining the scope of users and functionality to be required in the Portal.

	33. 
	2
	Appendix

C
	Q:  Regarding EAT0016, what existing EDMS system that this solution should integrate with 

      (OnBase, FileNet, etc.)? 

A:  The existing EDMS is DPHHS’s Document Management System (DMS) system.

	34. 
	2
	Appendix

C
	Q:  Does it provide the functionality that this system requires and the MACWIS system only need 

      interface with it or is there existing EDMS functionality the MACWIS system needs to provide? 

A:  The State currently has an EDMS, which will provide the majority of functionality currently for the MACWIS solution.  Any additional functionality needed for the project would be built into that solution to support additional MACWIS requirements.

	35. 
	2
	Appendix

C
	Q:  If the functionality of the EDMS needs to be expanded is that expansion only to be used only for  

      MACWIS or does it need to be sized and provide an interface to support other systems? 
A:  The EDMS scope is limited to the MACWIS. The State’s existing EDMS already supports other existing State systems.

	36. 
	2
	Appendix

C
	Q:  Regarding EAT0024 and “the recording or upload of audio and video,” how does the state 

      envision this being implemented (i.e., what specific functionality would they like to see addressed 

      via this type of application)? 

A:   See response to Question #32. 

	37. 
	2
	Appendix

C
	Q:  Would this be used only for the MACWIS system or is this a service that would be used by many 

      different systems and needs to provide an interface to them all? 

A: See response to Question #20.  Some functionality and tools may be used by other systems if applicable and advantageous for the project and State. 

	38. 
	3
	Appendix
C
	Q:  Regarding “handwriting-to-text data input” in EAT0045, what is the intended use of this 

      technology? Is this intended to scan paper forms into the system? 

A:  See response to Question #32.  At a high-level, the Department is exploring requirements that would allow users to write a note or complete form(s) on a tablet or mobile device, which then could be translated into discrete text in MACWIS. 

	39. 
	3
	Appendix 
C
	Q:  Would this be used only for the MACWIS system or is this a service that would be used by many 

      different systems and needs to provide an interface to them all? 

A: See response to Question #20 and #37.

	40. 
	4
	Appendix 

C
	Q:  Regarding EAT0073 and EAT0135, Please validate whether the department is interested in this 
      solution providing a web portal that allows for application mash up (e.g., a calendar dashboard) or if 
      the expectation is that the solution will use the existing department portal (currently TAM)? 

A:  See response to Question #32. 

	41. 
	4
	Appendix 

C
	Q:  If this solution is to provide a true web portal would it be leveraged for users and applications outside 
      of the MACWIS system? 
A:  See response to Question #10. 

	42. 
	5, 6
	Appendix

C
	Q:  Regarding OFF001-OFF005, what percentage of the application is expected to operate off line? Will 
      the State please provide examples of functionality that is expected to operate off line? 

A: Investigations, some Case Management Functions (home visits, case plans, etc.), and Licensing Functions would require an off-line capability. The Department may identify additional areas requiring off-line capability to be included in the final RFP, if released. 

	43. 
	5, 6
	Appendix

C
	Q:  Once a user is online is the application expected to sync automatically or is a manual sync/upload 
      acceptable? 

A:  The Department prefers applications to automatically sync whenever possible.  However, based on the rural demographics of the State, the Department understands that there may be exceptions requiring manual syncing if the application Is offline.

	44. 
	
	Appendix

D
	Q:  Has the state and/or agency established a preferred mobility platform?

A: The State and Department have not established a preferred mobility platform.  We would prefer any solution to be compatible with at least the Android, Apple IOS, and Microsoft mobile environments.  The State decided a number of years ago to move away from the Blackberry environment.

	45. 
	
	Appendix 

D
	Q:  What is the position of the state and/or agency on Bring Your Own Device policies for employees  

      and will this solution need to support that policy?

A: The State and the Department allows for Bring-Your-Own-Device for mobile devices.  The State and Department doesn’t allow BYOD for desktop devices (e.g. PC/Laptops).  If the proposed solution has any special features or considerations for BYOD, please put that in your response.

	46. 
	3
	Appendix

D
	Q:  Regarding Appendix D: Enterprise Architecture Components, can the State please validate if the 
      MACWIS system should leverage the existing mulesoft ESB as its message broker for both internal 
      and external messaging? 

A:  Yes, the Department would like to leverage the existing Mulesoft ESB as its message broker for both internal and external messaging. 

	47. 
	CAPS Record Definition Report
	Appendix

F
	Q:  Is there a full Data Dictionary, or similar document, available that includes the necessary field-level 

      business usage and value ranges?

A:  The Data Dictionary, titled CAPS Data Dictionary Report 96,  has been added to the RFI library.  

	48. 
	CAPS Application Information Section 1.9
	Appendix

F
	Q:  Please explain “culprits”. 

A:  A culprit is a way the incumbent vendor used to code some of the older reports.  Culprits are no longer used to create reports and will likely have minimal impact on the MACWIS project. 



